
 
 

“Our mission is to upgrade and maintain 
a safe and efficient road system” 

 
 

N:\ADMIN\MEDIA\NR\2023\RW 08302023 N. LONG LAKE-HERKNER-WEST SENIOR HIGH.DOC 

NEWS RELEASE 8/30/2023 
 
TO:  Essential and Emergency Services 

News Media 
 
FROM: Grand Traverse County Road Commission 
 
DATE: August 30, 2023 
 
SUBJECT: TRAFFIC SIGNAL WORK 
 
CONTACT: Brad Kluczynski, Managing Director  

Phone: (231)-922-4849, extension 215 
email: bkluczynski@gtcrc.org - web:  www.gtcrc.org 
Facebook:  Grand Traverse County Road Commission 
  

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE 
***ALL WORK IS WEATHER DEPENDENT*** 

 
WHAT: 
 

RIGHT-OF-WAY WORK AND INTERMITTENT TRAFFIC 
PATTERN SHIFTS. THIS AREA WILL HAVE ALL-WAY 
STOPS WITH FLASHING RED TEMPORARAY SIGNALS. 
OBEY TRAFFIC SIGNS. 
 

WHERE: 
 

THE SIGNAL AT N. LONG LAKE ROAD/HERKNER 
ROAD/WEST SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL ENTRANCE 
(GARFIELD TOWNSHIP) 
 

WHEN: 
 

BEGINNING THURSDAY, AUGUST 31ST. WORK IS 
EXPECTED TO BEGIN AROUND 8:00AM AND SHOULD BE 
COMPLETED BY THE END OF DAY.  
 

WHY: 
 

CREWS WILL BE REWIRING THE TRAFFIC SIGNALS. 
PLEASE SLOW DOWN AND EXPECT DELAYS. 
 

 
Drive like YOU work here.### 

 


